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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 5:44 PM


To: Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Postpone 1/26/2018 Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4


Yes, 2/12 is fine. thanks


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


On Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 4:08 PM, Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate <anita.deguzman@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Maria,


Garwin & I have been working on rescheduling the Shasta RPA Workshop

#4 that's set for this Friday, 1/26 @ 9:30 am. The dates that Federico &

Jeff are available conflicts w/ what's noted on your calendar as

deposition. My understanding is that the deposition dates are 2/13 &

2/15. Is this still the case? If so, would you be open to having the

Workshop on Mon 2/12 from 2:30 pm to 5:00 pm.?


The March 6th date won't work either - that's IEP.


Pls. confirm at your earliest convenience.


The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. 
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Thanks!


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Osborn, Kathryn <kosborn@usbr.gov>


Date: Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 3:15 PM


Subject: Re: Postpone 1/26/2018 Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Jeffrey Rieker <jrieker@usbr.gov>


Cc: Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate <anita.deguzman@noaa.gov>


Hi Garwin,


Federico and I talked about this today. The earliest date/time that will work for both Federico and Jeff is


Monday, Feb. 12th from 2:30 - 5:00. After that the next date is March 6 and that is open all day. Let me know


if I can hold anything.


Thanks,


Kathy


On Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 3:06 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Sorry, typo in the meeting duration. We need one 2-hour pre-workshop coordination meeting, and one 2.5-

hour workshop #4.


2/2, 1 p.m. Reclamation-NMFS pre-workshop coordination meeting, and 2/8, 9 a.m. workshop #4 work. If


we could make the workshop 9:30 a.m.-12 p.m., that’d be better for folks who have to drive in from out of


town.


Sent from my iPad


On Jan 23, 2018, at 2:56 PM, Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate <anita.deguzman@noaa.gov> wrote:


Is this in addition to the 3 dates i've listed above? 2/2 @ 1:00

pm, 2/6 @ 2:00 pm, or 2/8 @ 9:00 am.


On Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 2:51 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Whatever date we land on for the workshop, we’ll also need to schedule a separate 3-hour


Reclamation-NMFS coordination meeting (same folks), hopefully at least a few days prior to


the workshop.


Thanks.


Sent from my iPad


On Jan 23, 2018, at 2:45 PM, Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate


<anita.deguzman@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Kathy,
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Please let me know when you find a date or two that

meets our requirements. Can you tell me if Thurs Feb

8th or Friday, Feb 9th works?


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 11:44 AM


Subject: Postpone 1/26/2018 Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4


To: Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate <anita.deguzman@noaa.gov>


Cc: Kathryn Osborn <kosborn@usbr.gov>, Jeffrey Rieker <jrieker@usbr.gov>


Anita,


Please coordinate with Kathy Osborn (cc'ed here) to find another date and


time, hopefully sooner than later, and hopefully not later than February 9, to


reschedule this Friday's Shasta RPA Stakeholder Meeting. The duration


should be the same, 2.5 hours.


Key folks:


-- Reclamation: Federico Barrajas, Jeff Rieker, Randi Field, and Dave


Mooney


-- NMFS: Maria Rea, Garwin Yip, Evan Sawyer, and Barb Byrne


Once we land on a date and time, Jeff Rieker will send out the Google calendar


invitation and a separate e-mail to the entire stakeholder distribution list.


Thanks.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Kathy Osborn

Executive Assistant to the


Deputy Regional Director

Bureau of Reclamation

2800 Cottage Way, Room E-1604

Sacramento, CA 95825

Work: 916-978-5227


Email: kosborn@usbr.gov


--
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